CITY OF NAPLES
PURCHASING DIVISION
CITY HALL, 735 8™ STREET SOUTH
NAPLES, FLORIDA 34102
PH: 239-213-7100 FX: 239-213-7105

ADDENDUM NUMBER 1

NOTIFICATION BID TITLE: BID NUMBER: BID OPENING DATE & TIME:
DATE:

Option T-2 Reclaimed Water 14-031 04/07/14
03/31/14 Distribution System Expansion 3:00 PM

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION IS HEREBY INCORPORATED INTO,
AND MADE AN OFFICIAL PART OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED BID.

The following clarifications are issued as an addendum for the referenced solicitation:

1) I am trying to find out what is on the project as related to:
-Any auto flushers
-Any sampling stations
-Any blow-offs
ANSWER: All project details and specification are found in the 14-031 EXHIBIT B - Technical
Data - Reclaimed Water Option T2 Construction Plans that are part of the original bid
document.

2) There are areas where the proposed utility is shown to go over and under existing utilities.
Are we to assume these offsets can be performed by deflection of the pipe or with fittings?
ANSWER: Yes.

3) The plans refer to removal of soil cement road base. Is there an estimated qty or depth to
account for?
ANSWER: No.
4) Can a bid item be added to address this item so all bidders are bidding the same qty?
ANSWER: No.

5) Will a casing be required for the services that will be directional drilled under asphalt?
ANSWER: No.
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6) Does this contract require the connection to existing meters? Refer to detail on C-7.
ANSWER: No.

7) What is the cost of the ROW Permit from the City of Naples?
ANSWER: $150.00.

8) Will the MOT need to be signed by a P.E?
ANSWER: No.

9) Are there any MBE/WBE goals or requirements associated with this project?
ANSWER: No.

10)Are there and specific wage rates on these projects?
ANSWER: This project is not subject to Davis Bacon requirements and no wage
determinations or wage rates are specified.

11)Asphalt and base restoration is dependent on the existing thicknesses but there is no
information on what is existing. Can you clarify what we are to assume for existing asphalt
base thickness.
ANSWER: The minimum thicknesses are provided on Detail Sheet C-5 “Trench Backfill in
Paved Roadways”.

12)Bedding depends on the Seasonal low GWT. Please provide what that elevation is.
ANSWER: Seasonal low GWT varies, but in general it should be assumed that the seasonal
low GWT will encountered during pipeline installation for the majority of the projects.

13)Is there a geotechnical report that can be provided for both projects?
ANSWER: No.

Exhibit A — Pre-Bid Attendees List
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EXHIBIT A

City of Naples
NON-MANDATORY PRE-BID
Option T-2 Reclaimed Water Distribution System Expansion
BID #14-031
March 13, 2014 11:00 AM Local Time
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City of Naples
NON-MANDATORY PRE-BID
Option T-2 Reclaimed Water Distribution System Expansion
BID #14-031
March 13, 2014 11:00 AM Local Time
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City of Naples
NON-MANDATORY PRE-BID
Option T-2 Reclaimed Water Distribution System Expansion
BID #14-031
March 13, 2014 11:00 AM Local Time
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City of Naples

NON-MANDATORY PRE-BID

Option T-2 Reclaimed Water Distribution System Expansion

BID #14-031

March 13, 2014 11:00 AM Local Time
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